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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FARMERS HOME ADMINIS TRATION
Bismarck, North Dakota IN REPLY REFER TO
January 28, 1947 WJM

Hon. Willism Langer
United States Senstor
Washington, D. C.

Dear Senstor Langer:

Thank you for tha/(py the letter addressed te you by
Walter V. Woehlke r t he Commissioner of the Office of
Indisn AffairsyTrepresenting the Ft. Berthold reservation
and the request for renewing services of this agency to
the Indians of that r eservatione

It seems to me that no action is required on our part, and
that we must wait direction from the leshington office with
which you are in contact. If there is s decision, this
sgency is priviledged and directed to renew our loaning
activities on the reservetions we will be very heppy to
give them every possible service this agency may provide.

Very truly yours,
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